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Unknown

From: Van der Laan, Marian M SI-MGDWV/DIRMB on behalf of Van De Vijver, Walter SEMGDWV

Sent: 26 September 2002 13.32

To: Bichsel, Matthias M SIEP-EPX; Brass, Lonn LL SIEP-EPB:; Cook, Linda LZ SIG-GP;
Coopman, Frank F SIEP-EPF; ‘Darley, John J SIEP-EPT"; Dubnicki, Carol C SIEP-EP-HR;
Gardy, Dominique D SEPI-EPA; Megat, Zaharuddin Z SEPI-EPM; Sprague, Bob RM SEPI-
EPW; 'Ward, Brian BJ SEPI-EPG'; Van De Vijver, Walter SI-MGDWV

Subject: FW: EP Delivery

Importance: High

Please note that these slides are striclly confidential and therefore, not meant for further disl_ribulion.

Regards,

Walter

~--Original Message-----

From: Van der Laan, Marian M SI-MGDWV/DIRMB  On Behalf Of Van De Vijver, Walter S1-MGDWV

Sent: 26 September 2002 13:00

To: Bichsel, Matthias M SIEP-EPX; Brass, Lorin LL SIEP-EPB; Cook, Linda LZ SIG-GP; Coopman, Frank F SIEP-EPF; Dariey, John ) SIEP-
EPT; Dubnicki, Caro! C SIEP-EP-HR; Gardy, Dominique D SEPI-EPA; Megat, 2aharuddin Z SEPI-EPM; Sprague, Bob RM SEPH-EPW,;
Van De Vijver, Walter S1-MGDWV; Ward, Brian B) SEPI-EPG

Subject: EP Delivery

attached you will find the package | had for the CMD on 24th September.

£ Del-very cMD
23-09-2002.ZIP...

Regards,
Walter

Incoming mail is certified Virus Free.
Checked by AVG anti-virus sysiem (http'/fwww grisoft.com).
Version: 6.0.567 / Virus Database: 358 - Release Date: 24/01/2004
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